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November 30, 2007 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13962 (de «ovo)/Gandy Corp. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

J&J Services, Inc. requests that this matter be continued to the January 2008 Commission 
meeting. The attorney for Gandy Corp. has informed me that the subject well, the Julia Culp 
WeU No. 2, will be abandoned, making this case moot. However, I have seen no such filings on 
the Division's website, and therefore request the continuance to confirm the abandonment. 

Vary truly yours, 

cc: Charles Lakins 


